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UNITED STATES m
/ UCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C, 20555

MEMORANDUM FOR: ' TERA Corp.

FROM: US NRC/TIDC/Distribution Services Branch

SUBJECT: Special Document Handling Requirements

l. Please use the following special distribution list for the
attached document.

2, The attached document requires the following special
considerations:

[:] Do not send oversize enclosure to the NRC PDR.

EE}fGﬁi;’:;e oversize enclosure was received - please
return for Regulatory File storage.

D Proprietary information - send affidavit onlf to
the NRC PDR

[[] other: (specify)
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' . October 4, 1979

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Director, Region II 1~79-283
office of Inspection and Enforcement -
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission —
101 Marietta Street, Suite;3100 —
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 ‘ oy
Dear Mr. O'Reilly: } 0
~o

Re: RII:JPO ’ -t
50-389 . o

~

DAMAGE RESULTING FROM DERRICK
FAILURE DURING HURRICANE DAVID

Il

As previously reported to the Office of Inspectlon and Enforcement on
'September 4 and 5, 1979, during the passage of Hurricane David the Chicago
Bridge & Iron guyed derrick collapsed resultlng in damage to the Reactor
Auxiliary Building on elevations +43 feet and +62 feet, and the concrete
Shield Building at elevation +191 feet. .t

Pursuant to 1lOCFR50.55(e) requirements, an interim’report is attached
with a copy also forwarded to Region IV, Office of Inspection and
Enforcement. A final deficiency report will be filed by February 1, 1980.
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Very truly yours,

- 0. Do I

Robert E. Uhrig”’. . .. . - .. .. . ' . .
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